Vina Kerai

From: Leon Howar <Leon_Howar@COLDENVICTORY.onmicrosoft.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2024 1:17 AM

To: Jack Zheng

Cc: Gabriel Zhu; Juno Wong; Zone Peng

Subject: [B]£: U.S. Designated agent information

Dear Jack,

Yes, | signed these authorization letters, and | have understood the relevant rights, obligations, and
responsibilities.

Best Regards

Leon_Howar
Manager
Telephone No:(337)255-0461

GOLDEN VICTORY INTERNATIONAL TRADING CO LTD
Address:110 16TH STREET SUITE 1400 DENVER, CO 80202 United States

KA N: Leon Howar <Leon_Howar@COLDENVICTORY.onmicrosoft.com>

RIEWTIE]: 2024 4F 12 A 19 H 17:08

K4\ : Jack Zheng <jack.zheng@nemko.com>

#bi%: Gabriel Zhu <gabriel.zhu@nemko.com>; Juno Wong <Juno.Wong@nemko.com>; Zone Peng
<Zone.Peng@nemko.com>

FM: [7] & : U.S. Designated agent information

Dear Jack,

Yes, | signed these authorization letters, and | have understood the relevant rights, obligations, and
responsibilities.

Best Regards
Company name: GOLDEN VICTORY INTERNATIONAL TRADING CO LTD
Address:110 16TH STREET SUITE 1400 DENVER, CO 80202 United States

Telephone N0:(337)255-0461
Email:Leon_Howar@COLDENVICTORY.onmicrosoft.com
Title:Manager



KAEN: Jack Zheng <jack.zheng@nemko.com>

RIERTIE]: 2024 4 12 H 19 H 16:57

e N : Leon Howar <Leon_Howar@COLDENVICTORY.onmicrosoft.com>

#PiE: Jack Zheng <jack.zheng@nemko.com>; Gabriel Zhu <gabriel.zhu@nemko.com>; Juno Wong
<Juno.Wong@nemko.com>; Zone Peng <Zone.Peng@nemko.com>

F: U.S. Designated agent information

Dear Leon:

Hi | am Nemko China TCB reviewer Jack Zheng
Nice to meet you.

We currently have several programs regarding U.S. Designated Agent information that we need to confirm with you.

The FCC IDs are as follows.

FCC ID: 2BBEH-BOSCZNORP

FCC ID: 2BCJE-MD

FCC ID: 2BC6A-YK-11

FCC ID: 2bldz-jtb508

FCC ID: 2AXK8-S8

Pursuant to KDB 986446 D01 can you confirm that this document has been signed by you or your authorized signatory?
And do you understand the rights, duties and responsibilities of the U.S. Designated Agent?

Thank you in advance Leon

Best regards

Jack Zheng
Nemko Shenzhen
IT/AV/LITE

2nd floor of Building 1, Yizhongli Science and Technology Park,
No.36 Gaoxin North Third Road, Songpingshan Community, Xili
Street, Nanshan District, Shenzhen, Guangdong, China
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tel +86 755 8221 0420-817
mob  +86 188 9835 1997

fax +86 755 8221 3363

email Jack.zheng@nemko.com
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